LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 88TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

March 21, 2023

TO: Honorable Bryan Hughes, Chair, Senate Committee on State Affairs

FROM: Jerry McGinty, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB15 by Middleton (relating to requiring public institution of higher education students who compete
in intercollegiate athletic competitions to compete based on biological sex.), Committee Report 1st
House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

It is assumed that any costs associated with the bill could be absorbed using existing resources.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 710 Texas A&M University System Administrative and General Offices, 758 Texas State University
System, 768 Texas Tech University System Administration, 769 University of North Texas System

Administration, 775 Texas Woman's University System, 781 Higher Education Coordinating Board, 783
University of Houston System Administration
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